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STEPHEN A. RAYBURN, TOM DALZELL,
DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR BUSINESS MANAGER

April 18, 2007

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

Company proposes to extend the provisions of Letter Agreement 04-10 to Diablo Canyon Power Plant Operations
Department personnel on 12-hours shifts. This work group was previously exempted from this agreement under
the provisions of Letter Agreement 04-20.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
By:

Stephen A.(Rayburn
Director an ef Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.
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